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From: SMART Archive 

Sent: 10/17/2013 4:25:11 PM 
(b)(3):10 

······USG424 
To: SMART Core . · ··•··••• 

Subject: ~ • lsEDENA AND MICHOACAN Ministerial Police Seized 59 Firearms from 
Autodefensa Group in Aquila, Michoacan mid August 2013 

CU:ii :SEUllftl!s\lPJiFORtl 

MRN: 
Date/DTG: 

l(b)(3):10 USC 424,(b)(3):50 U I 
Oct 17 2033 t 1?20161 QCI 13 

l(b)(3):10 USC 424 From: 
Action: 
Captions: 

Subject: 

DIA WASHINGTON DCROUTINE 

IIIFUIII 
~~(b)(3) 10-USC 424 BEDENA AND MICHOACAN Ministerial Police Seized 59 
Firearms from Autodefensa Group in Aquila, Michoacan mid August 2013 

QQQQ J(b)(3):10 USC 424 I 
SERIAL: ( ~-------~-
DATE OF PUBLICATION: 172016Z OCT 13. 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. 

COUNTRY OR NONSTATE ENTITY: (U) MEXICO (MEX); TRANSNATIONAL CRIMINAL 
SYNDICATES A~ NETWORKS UCSNl /TO). 
SUBJECT: ~(b3}1o USC 424 tsEDENA AND MICHOACAN 
Ministerial Police Seized 59 Firearms from Autodefensa Group in 
Aquila, Michoacan mid August 2013 
DATE OF INFORMATION: {U) 14Aug 2013. 
CUTOFF: (U) 30 Aug 2013. 

WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT Fl NALLY EVALUATED 
INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIEC ??lllilRil Ill? I lillUiRII 

(b )(3).: ..... 1. Q . Tf:XI:J.l!lii,l I EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. Michoacan Ministerial Police, 
ln coordination with forces from the Seqetariat of National Defense 

USC 424 (SEDENA), seized 59 firearms from a self-defense group in Aquila, 
Michoacan in mid August 2013. Of the 59 firearms, 21 were rifles, 22 
were shotguns, and 16 were pistols. 

(b)(3)· 1 Q 2, ~I )EVENT DETAILS. In mid August 2013, elements of the 
.: ••••• •• Polic1a Ministerial (Ministerial Police) of Michoacan, in 

USC 424 coordination with elements of the Secretarial of National Defense 
(SEDENA), seized 59 firearms from an autodefensa (self-defense) group 
(NFI) in Aquila, Michoacan. Of the 59 firearms, 21 were rifles, 22 
were shotauns and 16 were oistols 

(b)(1 ), 14 (c),(b)(3): 10 USC 424 
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(b)(1),1.4 (c),1.4 (d),(b)(3): 10 USC 424 



(b)(1 }, 1.4 (c}, 1.4 (d},(b)(3): 10 USC 424 



(b)(1},(b)(3):10 USC 424,(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i},1.4 (c) 
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Dissemination Rule: 

COGARD MIFC LANT DAM NECK VAROUTINE ; ROUTINE ; 

COMDT COGARD WASHINGTON DCROUTINE; COMJSOC FT BRAGG NCROUTINE; 

COMLANTAREA COGARD PORTSMOUTH VAROunNE; 
COMPACAREA COGARD ALAMEDA CAROUTINE; COMSOCSOU,....T __ H_RO _____ UTI ___ N ___ E__.; ____ ----, 

COMUSNAVSO ROUTINE \DAAMHS WASHINGTON DCROUnNE :!(b)(3):10 USC 424 I 
ROUTINE ;!(b)(3) 10 USC 424 !DIRJIATF SOUTH ROUTINE; EPIC EL PASO TX 

ROUTINE; HQ USAF WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE; HQ USNORTHCOM ROUTINE; 

JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DCROUnNE; JOINT TASK FORCE NORTH ROUTINE; 

MARCORINTACT QUANTICO VAROUnNE; NASIC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH 
ROUTINE; NGIC INTEL OPS CHARLOTTESVILLE VAROunNE; MEXICO CITY MX, ODC 

ROUTINE; ONI WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE; SECDEF WASHINGTON DCROUTINE; 
WASHDC, SECSTATEROUnNE 

Archive Copy 

CONFIDENTIAU/NOFORN 
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From: SMART Archive 

Sent: 10/17/2013 4:25:11 PM 
To: SMART Core.,___ ____ ~ 
Subject: (C//RELIDO)!(b)(3) 10 USC SEDENA AND MICHOACAN Ministerial Police Seized 59 Firearms from 

Autodefensa Group in Aquila, Michoacan mid August 2013 

CONFIDENTIAUINOFORN 

MRN: (b)(3):10 USC 424 
Date/DTG: 

From: 
Action: 

Captions: 

Subject: (Cl/RELi DO)I (b )(3) 10 USC ISEDENA AND M ICHOACAN Ministerial Police Seized 59 
Firearms from Autodefensa Group in Aquila, Mtchoacan mid August 2013 

QQQQ ------­
SERIAL: !(b)(3):10 USC 42 I 

\ J 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: 1720162 OCT 13. 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

RANSFERRED FOR DIRECT 
REPLY DIA 

INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED INTELLIGENCE. 

COUNTRY OR NONSTATE ENTITY: (U) MEXICO (MEX); TRANSNATIONAL CRIMINAL 
SYNDICATES AND NEJ.W.Cllii!l£..SL.a..c£..r.J:4JQ). 
SUBJECT: (C//RELIDO) (b)(3) 10 USC SEDENA AND MICHOACAN 
Ministerial Police Seize irearms rom Autodefensa Group in 
Aquila, Michoacan mid August 2013 
DATE OF INFORMATION: (U) 14Aug 2013. 
CUTOFF: (U) 30 Aug 2013. 

WARNING: (U) THIS IS AN INFORMATION REPORT, NOT FINALLY EVALUATED 
INTELLIGENCE. REPORT CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAU/NOFORN. 
TEXT: 1. (C//RELIDO) EXECUTIVE SUMMARY. Michoacan Ministerial Police, 
in coordination with forces from the Secretariat of National Defense 
(SEDENA), seized 59 firearms from a self-defense group in Aquila, 
Michoaca n in mid August 2013. Of the 59 firearms, 21 were rifles, 22 
were shotguns, and 16 were pistols. 
2. (C//RELIDO) EVENT DETAILS. In mid August 2013, elements of the 
Policia Ministerial (Ministerial Police) of Michoacan, in 
coordination with elements of the Secretarial of National Defense 
(SEDENA), seized 59 firearms from an autodefensa (self-defense) group 
(NFI) in Aquila, Michoacan. Of the 59 firearms, 21 were rifles, 22 
were shotguns, and 16 were istols. 

(b)(1 ),(b)(7)(D),(b)(7)(E), 1.4 (c), 1.4 (d) 
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(b)(1 ),(b)(7)(0 ),(b)(7)(E), 1.4 (c), 1.4 (d) 



(b)(1 ),(b)(7)(0 ),(b)(7)(E), 1.4 (c), 1.4 (d) 



(b)(1).(b)(3):10 USC 424.(b)(7)(O),(b)(7)(E),1.4 (c),1.4 (d) 
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COGARD MIFC LANT DAM NECK VAROUTINE ; ROUTINE ; 

COMDT COGARD WASHINGTON DCROIJTINE; COMJSOC FT BRAGG NCROUTINE ; 

COMLANTAREA COGARD PORTSMOUTH VAROUnNE ; 

COMPACAREA COGARD ALAMEDA CAROUTTNE • COMSOCSOI IJH ROtWNF • 

COMUS1AVSO ..,,,,,DMF. DA AMHS WASrlNGTON DCROUTINE l(b)(3):10 USC 424 1 
ROUTINE (b)(3):10 USC 424 DIRJIATF SOUTH ROUTINE; EPIC EL PASO TX 

ROUTINE; HQ USAF WASHINGTON DC ROUTINE; HQ USNORTHCOM ROUTINE; 

JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DCROIJTINE; JOINT TASK FORCE NORTHROIJTINE; 
MARCORINTACT QUANTICO VAROunNE; NASIC WRIGHT PATTERSON AFB OH 
ROUTINE ; NGIC INTEL OPS CHARLOTTESVILLE VAROUTINE ; MEXICO CITY MX, ODC 
ROUTINE; ONI WASHINGTON OCROunNE; SECDEF WASHINGTON DCROUTINE; 
WASHDC, SECSTATEROUTTNE 

=--=-------=- ------·=- --=-=-·=---=--=---=- ========== ======-=----=---=·=----=-=---=---=-=---=---•-=---=---=-= ======== 

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy 

CONFIDENTIAU/NOFORN 
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